Dave Barthelmy

From: AAPG [news@aapg.org]

Sent:  Sunday, January 13, 2008 02:14 PM

To: David Allen Barthelmy

Subject: Registration & Housing Open! AAPG Annual Convention and Exhibition * San Antonio, Texas

AAPG 2008 Annual Convention and Exhibition

April 20-23 _ San Antonio, Texas
http://www.aapg.org/sanantonio/

Find New Plays and New Ways to Maximize Your Reserves Potential.

Save up to $300 Many Reasons to
when you register by Attend ...

February 12 e Over 450 Oral Presentations

. e Almost 600 Poster
Register Now . . Presentations
http://www.aapg.org/sanantonio/registration.cfm « 200+ Exhibitors boasting the

latest in technology and
services

e 12 Field Trips and 16 Short
Courses offered before and
after the convention

e Network with geoscientists
from across the globe.

Review your options online at http://www.aapg.org/sanantonio/index.cfm
or look for the supplement in your January EXPLORER.

San Antonio web site: http://www.aapg.org/sanantonio/

AAPG Convention Department
P.O. Box 979 _ Tulsa, OK 74101-0979 USA
+1 888 945 2274 ext. 617 (U.S./ Canada) _ +1 918 560 2617
convene@aapg.org

Exhibition: http://www.aapg.org/sanantonio/exhibition.cfm
Sponsorship: http://www.aapg.org/sanantonio/sponsorship.cfm
Field Trips: http://www.aapg.org/sanantonio/ftrips.cfm

Short Courses: http://www.aapg.org/sanantonio/courses.cfm
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